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CAPITAL C IRCLE O FFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUM ARD O AK B OULEVARD 

T AL LAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 5, 2013 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk g 
Patti Zellner, Adminjstrative Assistant III, Division of Engineering . "t • 
Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During Octob r 2013 

Attached is the Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During October 2013, 
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the 
source. According to staff, the fo llowing document' listed on the report may now be returned to 
the company: 

DOCKET NUMBER DOCUMENT NUMBER 

DN 11 0309-EI (FPL) 00308-12 

If you have any questions about this report, please call me at 413-6208. 

Attachment 

cc: Marguerite McLean 
Lisa Harvey 
Theresa Farley 
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Inventory of Confid ential Documents in Dockets C losed During October 2013 

DOCKET DOC KET T ITLE 

II 0309-EI Petition to 
detenninc need for 
modernization of 
Port Everglades 
Plant, by Florida 
Power & Laght 
Company 

Division of Engineering 

DESCRIPTION 

FPL (Moncada)­
(CO!\IFIDENTIAL) 
fnfonnation 
provided in 
response to 
Stall's I St 
request for PODs 

~
os. 2 and 5) 
-ref. DN 
12 5-12 returned 

to the source] 

RETAIN 



Total number of records: 




